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The Langlade County Courthouse, Antigo, is a three-story Neo-Classical Revival 
building built with Port Wing, Wisconsin, brownstone ashlar. It is sited in 
the middle of a 440-foot square city block on the site of the original frame 
courthouse built in 1882. A modern police administration building, built in 
1970, shares the tree-lined courthouse square and is a detached structure to 
the north of the historic building. The modern building is an intrusion on 
the site, but because of its modest size and height constitutes only a modest 
detraction from the setting of the courthouse. A surface parking lot is 
located behind the courthouse. The square is not located in the central 
business district of Antigo, but is several blocks north of it in a primarily 
residential area.

The main (east) facade of'the courthouse has an advancing portico with Doric 
columns in antis. The ground floor has rock-faced brownstone ashlar and the 
upper floors have smooth-faced ashlar with rusticated quoins. At the second 
level a central arched opening on center serves as the main entrance to the 
courthouse, reached by a symmetrical pair of stairways. The roof consists of 
intersecting gables which meet at the base of an essentially Beaux Arts cupola 
consisting of a square base, with engaged colonettes, and round dome. Simpler 
advancing porticos are located on the side (north and south) facades. At the 
ground level these have pedimented entrances. The original doors have been 
replaced by glass doors with aluminum frames. Combination storm-screen sash 
have been placed over the original windows, which remain intact.

The interior of the building is arranged around a two-story central rectangular 
space covered by a stained-glass skylight. The skylight has been covered 
over but is restorable with intact stained glass. In general, the interior 
has undamaged woodwork and ornamental detailing damaged only by unsympathetic, 
institutional painting schemes. In the central space, Neo-Classical friezes are 
found at the second floor and top floor ceiling levels. At the top floor, all 
sides of the space are open with ballustrades except the south wall, which 
contains a mural illustrating the theme of liberty.

The courtroom is normally a major feature of a courthouse interior. This room, 
located on the top floor, has a coffered ceiling, undamaged Neo-Classical 
woodwork, including pedimented windows, and a mural behind the judge's bench 
(west wall) depicting justice seated. Except for the fluorescent lighting 
and pastel green paint, the courtroom is largely in original condition.

A feasibility study was conducted by an Eau Claire architectural firm in 1976 
to determine whether to replace or refurbish this courthouse. The firm deter­ 
mined it would be economically and culturally best to refurbish the building, 
including restoration of such items as the covered skylight. As a result of 
this study, the county board, on May 6, 1976, formally requested the nomination 
of this building to the National Register of Historic Places. The actual 
restoration of the building is presently neither scheduled nor funded. However, 
the feasibility study is on record and the county now appears committed to 
follow its recommendations.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The courthouse embodies the "distinctive characteristics of a, ••• period ... of con­ 
struction," the third criterion of eligibility. In detail, form and ornamentation, 
the building is representative of the Neo-Classical Revival period. The architects 
for the building were Frank W. Kinney and Menno S. Detweiler, who had formed a partner­ 
ship for a brief period in Minneapolis. At least Kinney was involved with the design 
of the contemporaneous Lafayette County Courthouse in Darlington, a building similar 
in many ways with the Antigo courthouse but superior in detail and execution.

Langlade County was organized by the state legislature in 1879 as the "County of 
New." In 1880 the present county name was adopted and, in 1882, a county courthouse 
was built on the site of the present building. The original frame building was 
replaced in 1905 by the present building. In preparing plans, a building committee 
emphasized frugality in planning and construction, admonishing the architects at least 
once to redesign to reduce costs. This probably accounts for the somewhat spartan 
appearance of this courthouse compared to its more elaborate sister in Darlington.

A field survey of Antigo conducted in 1976 revealed this to be the most monumental 
building in the city, rivaled only by the smaller Antigo City Hall, a 1900 building 
by the Milwaukee firm of Van Ryn and DeGelleke. It has become locally perceived, 
therefore, to be the most significant landmark in the county.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The county courthouse is located in the center of a 440-foot-square city block 
bounded by Clermont Street on the east, Second Avenue on the north, North Street 
on the west, and Third Avenue on the south. The main facade of the building 
faces east.
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